

Carina Boonzaaier

From: A&D Accounts <accounts@and.co.za>
Sent: 15 August 2019 02:37 PM
To: Ashleigh Mckenzie
Cc: 'Carina Boonzaaier'
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Hi Ashleigh
When do you propose to have the reports ready? Closer the time is better to speak to the officials at the sports club.

Thanks



VISHALI LUCHAI
Accounts

☎ 058 134 3434
✉ vishali@and.co.za
🌐 www.and.co.za

BUSINESS VOICE SOLUTIONS

From: Ashleigh Mckenzie <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>
Sent: 12 August 2019 06:43
To: A&D Accounts <accounts@and.co.za>
Cc: 'Carina Boonzaaier' <carina.boonzaaier@acerafrica.co.za>
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Good Morning Vishali

SANRAL is intending to have a report ready for public review in a couple of months time, for Basic Assessment 2, the N3 Upgrade between Paradise Valley and Key Ridge. The public review period is 30 days.

Aside from lodging the documents at the Westville and Pinetown Public Libraries for viewing, I was wondering if there is an additional suitable venue in your area, given the impact the project has in particular, around Richmond Road.

Do you think a facility like the Ashley Sports Club would be willing to hold a report where interested parties could come in and view it? It would have to stay at the venue, i.e. not for personal borrowing, and we ask that those who view it fill in a viewing register and, if desired, a comment sheet. We would then collect the material at the end of the public review period. So it will require a limited amount of admin/management from whoever hosts the documents – preferably a receptionist who is around all day and can direct the people where to find it, etc.

I would appreciate your thoughts and advice on the matter.

Please note also that Carina Boonzaaier has taken over from Mareike as the public participation co-ordinator (cc'd above).

Kind regards, Ashleigh McKenzie

PS – ACER can make some CDs available that people can take home to look at.

From: A&D Accounts [<mailto:accounts@and.co.za>]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 3:19 PM
To: Ashleigh Mckenzie
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Hi Ashleigh
We will arrange a screen.
Thanks



From: Ashleigh Mckenzie <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>
Sent: 28 August 2018 15:17
To: A&D Accounts <accounts@and.co.za>
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Hi Vishali – please can you just issue one time slot - perhaps 30 min to cover – I am not sure who is presenting . Will there be a screen, we can arrange a slide projector. Kind regards, Ashleigh

From: A&D Accounts [<mailto:accounts@and.co.za>]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 8:35 AM
To: Ashleigh Mckenzie
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Hi Ashleigh
Please confirm who from your team will be doing the actual presentation and time duration or will each person need a time slot.
Thanks



From: Ashleigh Mckenzie <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>
Sent: 27 August 2018 12:38
To: A&D Accounts <accounts@and.co.za>
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Hi Vishali, please can you send through the address? Many thanks. Ashleigh

From: A&D Accounts [<mailto:accounts@and.co.za>]
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 12:29 PM
To: Ashleigh Mckenzie
Cc: 'Mareike Straeuli'
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Hi Ashleigh
Thank you very much for your response. We look forward to meeting you.

From: Ashleigh Mckenzie <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>
Sent: 27 August 2018 12:20
To: A&D Accounts <accounts@and.co.za>
Cc: 'Mareike Straeuli' <mareike.straeuli@acerafrica.co.za>
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Thanks Vishali

I am pleased to confirm that the following representatives will attend on behalf of SANRAL:

1. Pat Dorkin KZN Dept of Transport
2. Ben Mentz V3 (design engineer)
3. Ronnie Massel MAJV (property acquisition)
4. Ashleigh McKenzie/Mareike Straeuli (environmental assessment)

We would encourage you to send through any specific questions that you know of, beforehand.

Please confirm the street address of the venue.

Kind regards, Ashleigh

From: A&D Accounts [<mailto:accounts@and.co.za>]
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 11:17 AM
To: Ashleigh Mckenzie
Cc: shamluchai108@gmail.com; 'Mareike Straeuli'
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Hi Ashleigh

The meeting is only regarding Richmond Road upgrade.

Our Agenda is as follows:-

- Welcome & introduction
- Presentation of upgrade plans
- Matters arising from presentation.

Since this is an introductory meeting as most residents are unaware of the upgrade, we would appreciate a representative.

Also, since it is a weekday, we do not anticipate a very long meeting as well.

Thank you



Vishali Luchai
Accounts
www.and.co.za
Office - 0861343434

From: Ashleigh Mckenzie <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>
Sent: 27 August 2018 11:07
To: A&D Accounts <accounts@and.co.za>
Cc: shamluchai108@gmail.com; 'Mareike Straeuli' <mareike.straeuli@acerafrica.co.za>
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Hi Vishali

SANRAL has asked if the Ashley meeting is only regarding the Richmond Road (or other unrelated community concerns), and whether you can send through an agenda. They are trying to see if the DoT representative can present on SANRALs behalf on 29th, I will confirm once I know. Thanks, Ashleigh

From: A&D Accounts [<mailto:accounts@and.co.za>]
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 1:32 PM
To: Ashleigh Mckenzie
Cc: shamluchai108@gmail.com
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Good Day
Thank you for your response. As mentioned previously, the availability of the premises to have the proposed meeting is an issue. I have tried to re-schedule however, the premises is not available. If you would like, perhaps send one representative to represent yourselves. If not please forward more information to present to the Ashley residents at the meeting so that they have a more informed view.
SANRAL and yourselves are welcome to schedule a meeting at your convenience at a time and premises of your choice however this meeting will continue as scheduled.
Thank you



Vishali Luchai
Accounts
www.and.co.za
Office - 0861343434

From: Ashleigh Mckenzie <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>
Sent: 24 August 2018 13:10
To: A&D Accounts <accounts@and.co.za>
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Good Day Mr Luchai

SANRAL is more than willing to engage with the Ashley residents and believe it is in the interest of all parties to have the meeting as soon as possible. However, despite having made every effort at short notice, regretfully they are unable to reschedule other work commitments and are not available for the meeting on the 29th August 2018.

They remain available on the 30th August 2018. However, if that is not possible for the community, suggest a complete reschedule to a date that is mutually suitable and determined between the SANRAL project team and the Ashley Community (note that although Friday 31st has been considered, not all of the team are available – please understand as well, that some members have to come down from Bloemfontein and Pretoria).

Kind regards, Ashleigh

From: A&D Accounts [<mailto:accounts@and.co.za>]
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 10:20 AM

To: Ashleigh Mckenzie
Cc: 'Mareike Straeuli'; shamluchai108@gmail.com
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Good Day
Unfortunately, we only have the premises available for the 29th August and notices have already been sent out to residents. It will be appreciated if SANRAL could attend on the 29th.
Thank you



Vishali Luchai
Accounts
www.and.co.za
Office - 0861343434

From: Ashleigh Mckenzie <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>
Sent: 24 August 2018 10:16
To: A&D Accounts <accounts@and.co.za>
Cc: 'Mareike Straeuli' <mareike.straeuli@acerafrica.co.za>; shamluchai108@gmail.com
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Good Day Mr Luchai

SANRAL has indicated that the representatives are available on 30th August but cannot unfortunately attend on 29th August. Please confirm if 30th August at 7 pm will suffice. Regards, Ashleigh

From: A&D Accounts [<mailto:accounts@and.co.za>]
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 9:10 AM
To: Ashleigh Mckenzie
Cc: 'Mareike Straeuli'; shamluchai108@gmail.com
Subject: RE: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Good Day Mr Mckenzie
Thank you for your email.

Basically, this meeting has been convened to make residents aware of the proposed upgrade as most residents are unaware of the developments. Hence, we would like a detail presentation by yourselves on the proposed plans - specifically Richmond Road and Marianhill Road upgrades, expected start date and it's impact on the residents. Meeting is scheduled for 7:00pm – your presentation should be about 15 min to ½ hr thereafter we open the floor to queries and concerns by residents.

Thank you



Vishali Luchai
Accounts
www.and.co.za
Office - 0861343434

From: Ashleigh Mckenzie <ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za>
Sent: 24 August 2018 05:57
To: A&D Accounts <accounts@and.co.za>
Cc: 'Mareike Straeuli' <mareike.straeuli@acerafrica.co.za>
Subject: N3/Richmond Road proposed upgrades (SIP2) RE: Representative

Good Day Mr Luchai

Thank you for your email, which ACER has forwarded to SANRAL.

They are checking their representative's availability along with other municipal and provincial transport authorities who are involved, and we will revert as soon as possible.

In the meantime, please would you send through specific agenda items of what the Ashley community would like to have presented/discussed so that the team can prepare accordingly and to ensure that the meeting is as productive as possible.

Kind regards

Ashleigh McKenzie
Senior Environmental Consultant
ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants



Tel: +27 35 340 2715
Mobile: +27 82 922 8986
Fax: +27 35 340 2232
E-mail: ashleigh.mckenzie@acerafrica.co.za

From: A&D Accounts [<mailto:accounts@and.co.za>]
Sent: 23 August 2018 08:14 AM
To: mareike.straeuli@acerafrica.co.za
Subject: Representative

Good day
You are hereby requested to send a representative to address a meeting being held by the residents of Ashley regarding the Proposed upgrade of Richmond and Marianhill Roads.
Date: Wednesday 29th August 2018
Time: 7:00pm
Venue: Ashley Sports Club Function Hall

Your kind attention and positive response will be most appreciated.



Vishali Luchai
Accounts
www.and.co.za
Office - 0861343434